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From:i ATF
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 2:20 PM
To:! ATF E

Subject: RE: Earlier Qﬁestion.

Ouch. Goodluck. Let me know if | can help.

T ATF
Division Counssl
Washinglon Field Division
Bursau of Alnchol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
1401 H Stroet, NW # 900
Washington, DC 20004

i ATF T
From:: ATF

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 2:19 PM

To: ATF i

Subject: Earlier Question.

Haven’t forgotten to get back with you, have just been waiting for the debate to end. As it stands — my u/c plan is a Go.
Well kind of; the answer is quit muddy actually. Officially I've been told that | can - but | can’t. The order that allows
letting guns to walk in order to further trafficking investigations, makes no such prohibitions against my u/c plan;
however, it grants no such authorization either. It simple is mute on the idea.

: ATF Y Special Agent / ATF - Phoenix Group VII
3010 N 2nd ST, Suite #301

Phoenix' AZ 85012 ...............................

ATF  Fax:(602) 605-6500/C:i  ATF !

L it L R I i

“We few, we happy few, we band of brothers; For he to-day that sheds his blood with me shall be my brother; be he ne'er so
vile, this day shall gentle his condition; and gentlemen in England now-a-bed shall think themselves accurs'd they were not
here, and hold their manhoods cheap whiles any speaks that fought with us upon Saint Crispin's day.” -- William
Shakespeare, Henry V

DOJ-FF-03853






ATF

This request is to obtain and use the following props from ATF Explosives Technology Branch (ETB):

| ATF

4)

If further information is required, please contact either RACATF or Special Agent ATF
at| ATF i

ATF
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| ATF ;

Special Agent/Assistant Country Attache
Mexico City, Mexico

Office

el
Fax:

EnailiaTri

From: Bardorf, Tracey (USAAZ) [mailto: Tracey.Bardorf@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 11:36 AM

Toi ATF
| ATF

iSubject: Draft Agenda

Here is where we are when one incorporates all of the input received. Obviously, changes can still be made,
but it seems every agency is begging to see the agenda before certain decisions are made.....here’s my best
effort.

<<Draft Agenda.doc>>

Kathleen: Can you please distribute to all the DOJ folks who need to see it?
Tracey A. Bardorf

Resident Legal Advisor/Asesora Legal, Mexico City

Embajada de los Estados Unidos

Paseo de la Reforma 305

Colonia Cuauhtemoc, Mexico DF 06500

Phone: 55 5080 2000 ext. 4016 (from US: 011 52 55 5080 2000 ext. 4016)

Cell: 044 553296 13 82 (from US: 011 52 1 55 32 96 13 82)
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ARMS TRAFFICKING PROSECUTION AND ENFORCEMENT STRATEGY
SESSION

Camino Real Sumiya
Cuernavaca, Mexico
April 1-2, 2009

Draft Agenda

Tuesday, March 31, 2009

Travel from Mexico City to Cuernavaca.

6:00 pm —8:00 pm Registration
6:00 pm —7:00 pm Welcome, Opening Remarks
6:00 pm —8:00 pm Cocktail Reception Hosted by the Office of the

Attorney General of Mexico

Wednesday, April 1, 2009

8:30 am —9:30 am Breakfast at Camino Real Sumiya
9:30 am —10:30 am Gun trafficking problem statement overview
Panel:

William Newell, ATF Special Agent in Charge,
Phoenix Field Division

ATF

"Chief of the Special Investigativé Unit for Terrorism
and Arms Trafficking, SIEDO-PGR

Louie A. Garcia
ICE Mexico City Attaché

José Sabines Guerrero
Governor of Chiapas

10:30 am - 11:15 am Mexican Experience: Prosecuting a gun trafficking
case in an inquisitive/traditional system (Success
Story)
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11:15am - 12:00 pm

12:00 pm —12:15 pm

12:15 pm — 1:00 pm

1:00 pm —2:30 pm

2:30 pm —4:30 pm

4:30 pm —6:30 pm

Presenters: | ATF Francisco
Javier Franco Duarte, Jose Ariel Morales Lopez, PGR
[titles]

ATF Experience: Success Story

Presenters: TBD
Break

ICE Experience: Success Story

Presenters: Kris Line/Steve Cagen, ICE Attaché
Office Mexico City

Mexican Federal Arms Trafficking Law Overview and
Roadblocks to Successful Prosecutions

Presenters: | ATF | Francisco
Javier Franco Duarte, Jose Ariel Morales Lopez, PGR
[titles]

Elements of Crime
Evidence Protocols
Other related crimes and possible defenses
Roadblocks
Lunch
US Federal Firearms Law Overview and Roadblocks
Panel:

AUSA John Tuchi, First Assistant, US
Attorney’s Office, District of Arizona

William Newell, ATF Special Agent in
Charge — Phoenix Field Division

; ATF | ATF Program
Manager — Office of Strategic
Intelligence and Information

Kris Line, ICE Assistant Attaché, Mexico
City
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6:30 pm —7:30 pm

8:00 pm —10:00 pm

Thursday, April 2, 2009

8:30 am — 9:30 am
9:30 am - 11:00 am
11:00 am - 12:00 pm
12:00 pm —12:15 pm
12:15-1:15 pm
1:15 pm —2:00 pm
1:15 pm —2:00 pm
2:00 pm —4:00 pm

4:00 pm —4:30 pm

4:30 pm - 5:00 pm

5:00 pm — 5:30 pm

5:30 pm —6:30 pm

Elements of Crime
Evidence Protocols
Roadblocks

Plenary Discussion and Formulation of Strategy for
Moving Forward

Dinner at Camino Real Sumiya

Breakfast at Camino Real Sumiya
Presentation of Way Forward Strategy
Remarks by Invited Moderators

Break

Remarks by Invited Moderators, continued
Press Event for Invited Moderators

Informal Working Group time for Participants
Lunch at Camino Real Sumiya

Presentation by ATF of Project Gunrunner

William Newell, ATF Special Agent in Charge —
Phoenix Field Division

Presentation by Mexican Law enforcement re:
Mexican Initiatives

ATF ' Francisco Javier Franco

| Duarte, Jose Ariel Morales Lopez, PGR [titles]

Presentation by ICE of Armas Cruzadas

Louis Garcia/Kris Line/Steve Cagen, ICE Attaché
Office, Mexico City

Future planning for strategies and possible follow-up
meetings
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6:30 pm -- 7:00 pm Closing Remarks
8:00 pm —10:00 pm Dinner at Camino Real Sumiya

Friday, April 3, 2009

8:30 am — 9:30 am Breakfast at Camino Real Sumiya

Depart for Mexico City and Return Home
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From: | ATF i
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 6:44 PM
To:! ATF i
Subject: FW:
Attachments:i ATF pdf; Phoenix Naco Seizure Case.docx

Due By: Tuesday, January 02, 1601 1:00 PM

Here's the info on the NACO case. HO has not received this as of today. | promised
the case agent that  would wail for her chain of command 1o forward these documenis
to HO. This is for our eyes only until HG receives the package tomorrow or Friday

From: | ATF
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 5:15 PM
To: | ATF E

Subject: RE:

As promised..please do not disseminate S

ATF
From _________________ P
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 2:55 PM
To:i ATF ’
Subject:
_ATF |
When u get a chance please give me a buzzi ATF
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¢ Confirm residence listed on 4473’s are current and accurate
e Agents will be requesting a detailed financial background from ATFon all the

additional identified participants as well as a spreadsheet of total money paid for the
purchase of firearms by each purchaser.

SAC NOTE: This case is evolving and expanding daily. We have all available resources
working on this case, along with assistance from OSII and DEA. ICE has been invited to
participate although we have made it clear we need to further establish the structure of the
organization and establish illegal acts before proceeding to an overt phase. A strictly straw
purchasing case in this Federal Judicial District is very hard to pursue but we are keeping the
USAQ fully informed of this case on a regular basis. The only firearms recovered to date are the
42 recovered in Naco, Sonora, Mexico. All other known suspect purchases are in the Suspect
Guns Database.
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Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement
Task Forces

Investigation Initiation Form

OCDETF Investigation No.

AlTF

ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE

The attached information must be protected and not
released to unauthorized individuals.
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Investigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task Forces

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 3

OCDETF Investigation No.

(Assigned by AUSA Coordinator)
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Investigation Initiation Form
Organized Crime
Drug Enforcement Task Forces

Page 7
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

OCDETF Investigation No.
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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34
From:; ATF 5
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 4:29 PM
To: Newell, William D.
Subject: Re: Meeting with Mexican DAG

Thanks Bill
We are pulting together a training plan for 2010 that will focus on the Spanish eTrace rollout and the PGR and state labs

As ycu know we have beerx pushing with PGR and SSP the need to begin to focus on tracing the guns that never make it

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended oniy for the person(s) o whom it is addressed. if you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in iis entirety
{including all attachments).

From: Newell, William D. _
To:; ATF i
Cc: McMahon, William G.; Champion, Robert R.
Sent: Wed Dec 02 14:03:26 2009

Subject: Meeting with Mexican DAG

F¥l — the Phoenix PGR rep {LATF Bill MeMahon and | met with PGR DAG | ATF
this morning In Phoenix. {A flght plan with copies of his docs is attached). We had an hour long meeting

which in my opinion was very constructive and positive. He's here for the National AG's Conf, attended by
State AG's and staff. He was part of a border security panel yesterday as well s a press event with Bill,

Arizona AG Terry Goddard, eto. Since he ovarsees, among other things, the international affairs of PGR
inciuding all foreign offices, the PGR rap and | set up this meeting to brief him on what the PGR rep here has
been doing to date and what the plans and goals are for the Phoenix PGR rep “experiment”. We also briefed

him on some of our joint efforts 1o date and discussed a ccupie of current £ases inciuding the recent Naco,

having a PGR rep in each SWB division office and the need 1o hdve: SOMEnne caordmatmg alithis from a
national level because he is starting 1o get swamped. The DAG took several notes regarding this, as he did
throughout the hour long meeting.

| ATF ithen explained the need for additional ATF training of the regional PGR offices as well as setting up a

qu:f ker rpspﬂn% pmcms for seizures aiamg the bwder He expicsmed how we (ATF} in mmumiaoﬂ wafh arep

seizures iEkE this one in order o get mf@rmatian guickly to assist PGR in the prosecution of m::iivsduais caught
trafficking firearms. He was fully on board with this and asked several very good follow up guestions of us
about the current processes in place 1o do that., He asked me how soon we could do this training and what we
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From: ATF

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 12:39 PM
To: Newell, William D.

Subject: Hi Bill

Te queria avisar, que hoy a las 20:40 horas va a llegar el Subprocurador Juridico y de Asuntos Internacionales (SJAl) el
Licenciado Francisco Javier Molina Ruiz (Deputy Attorney General) es como mi jefe administrativo, de El depende que yo
siga aqui, El viene a una conferencia binacional de Justicia aqui en Phoenix, pero puedo tratar de programar una cita
para que hables con El, para comentarle nuestras ideas. el va a estar hasta el dia 3 de diciembre. Voy a ir a recogerlo al
aeropuerto hoy.

Saludos
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